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Preston, Judy (CRT)

From: Preston, Judy (CRT)
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:23 PM
To: Driscoll, Robert; Saucedo, Luis E (CRT)
Cc: Sierra, Laura
Subject: RE: Meeting

Bob,�
�
In�order�to�make�Tuesday’s�meeting�as�efficient�as�possible,�we�would�like�to�know�which�of�
our�requests�you�do�not�believe�to�be�authorized�by�Title�VI�and�which�of�our�requests�were�
already�provided,�in�their�entirety,�to�the�plaintiffs�in�the�Melendres�case.��Of�the�51�
requests�made�in�our�First�Request�for�Production,�we�believe�that�the�Melendres�plaintiffs’�
requests�fully�cover�just�5�of�our�requests�(6,�8,�12,�14,�29).��We�would�like�you�to�verify�
at�our�Tuesday�meeting�that�you�have�provided�all�of�the�documents�responsive�to�these�5�
requests�to�the�Melendres�plaintiffs.��The�documents�that�you�provided�with�your�June�14,�
2010�letter�to�FCS�(formerly�COR)�appear�fully�to�satisfy�our�requests�46�and�48.��In�
addition�to�some�questions�that�we�still�have�about�the�completeness�of�your�production�to�
the�Melendres�plaintiffs,�it�is�our�belief�that�MCSO�still�needs�to�fully�comply�with�the�
remaining�44�requests.��We�also�intend�to�receive�your�agreement�when�we�meet�that�the�
Division’s�attorneys,�investigators,�and�consultants�will�be�permitted�to�access�MCSO’s�staff�
and�facilities,�which�were�identified�on�pages�3�4�of�MCSO’s�June�14�letter�(as�well�as�the�
Self�Surrender�facility).��We�look�forward�to�discussing�this�with�you�further�on�Tuesday.�
�
Please�also�email�me�about�who�will�be�attending�with�you�so�that�we�can�get�you�all�through�
security.�
�
Judy�
�
�����Original�Message������
From:�Driscoll,�Robert�[mailto:Bob.Driscoll@alston.com]�
Sent:�Tuesday,�August�17,�2010�4:57�PM�
To:�Preston,�Judy�(CRT);�Saucedo,�Luis�E�(CRT)�
Cc:�Sierra,�Laura�
Subject:�Re:�Meeting�
�
According�to�the�az�republic,�that�time�works.�
�
Robert�N.�Driscoll�
(202)�239�3470<tel:2022393470>�(w)�
(703)�850�5058<tel:7038505058>�(m)�
bob.driscoll@alston.com<mailto:bob.driscoll@alston.com>�
�
�����Original�message������
From:�"Driscoll,�Robert"�<Bob.Driscoll@alston.com>�
To:�"Preston,�Judy�(CRT)"�<Judy.Preston@usdoj.gov>,�"Saucedo,�Luis�E�(CRT)"�
<Luis.E.Saucedo@usdoj.gov>�
Cc:�"Sierra,�Laura"�<Laura.Sierra@alston.com>�
Sent:�Tue,�Aug�17,�2010�10:26:00�GMT+00:00�
Subject:�Meeting�
�
How's�Tuesday�at�10AM?�
�
Robert�N.�Driscoll�
Alston�&�Bird�LLP�
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950�F�Street,�NW�
Washington�DC�20004�
(202)�756�3470��(direct)�
(703)�850�5058��(mobile)�
bob.driscoll@alston.com<mailto:bob.driscoll@alston.com>���
Bio<http://www.alston.com/bob driscoll/>�
�
Atlanta��I��Charlotte��I��Dallas��I��Los�Angeles�I�New�York��I��Research�Triangle��I��Silicon�
Valley��I��Ventura�County�I�Washington�www.alston.com�
�
�
�
�
�
�
*******************************************************�
IRS�Circular�230�disclosure:��To�ensure�compliance�with�requirements�imposed�by�the�IRS�and�
other�taxing�authorities,�we�inform�you�that�any�tax�advice�contained�in�this�communication�
(including�any�attachments)�is�not�intended�or�written�to�be�used,�and�cannot�be�used,�for�
the�purpose�of�(i)�avoiding�penalties�that�may�be�imposed�on�any�taxpayer�or�(ii)�promoting,�
marketing�or�recommending�to�another�party�any�transaction�or�matter�addressed�herein.�
______________________________________________________�
�
NOTICE:��This�e�mail�message�and�all�attachments�transmitted�with�it�may�contain�legally�
privileged�and�confidential�information�intended�solely�for�the�use�of�the�addressee.��If�the�
reader�of�this�message�is�not�the�intended�recipient,�you�are�hereby�notified�that�any�
reading,�dissemination,�distribution,�copying,�or�other�use�of�this�message�or�its�
attachments�is�strictly�prohibited.��If�you�have�received�this�message�in�error,�please�
notify�the�sender�immediately�by�telephone�(404�881�7000)�or�by�electronic�mail�
(postmaster@alston.com),�and�delete�this�message�and�all�copies�and�backups�thereof.��Thank�
you.�
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